
Addendum No. 1 

INTERPRETIVE PLANNING DESIGN SERVICES 
 

To:  Request for Bids Recipients 

From: Jennifer Hooper, Assistant Open Space Planner 

Date:  February 11, 2021 

Re: Addendum 1 

             

Addendum No. 1 consists of –  

The Authority received the following question for RFP-2021-04: Interpretive Planning Design Services. 

1. Question: Are there specific interpretative planning/design projects the Authority has slated for 
the next five-year period? If so, what are the projects and their anticipated budgets? 
 
SCVOSA Response: Yes, there are three public access capital improvement projects for which 
the Authority anticipates interpretive planning and design. The projects include the Coyote 
Ridge Open Space Preserve Public Access Project ($4,000,000 anticipated budget), Rancho 
Cañada del Oro Open Space Preserve Llagas Creek Bridge and Day-use Area Project ($1,300,000 
anticipated budget), and Coyote Valley Open Space Preserve Heart’s Delight Trail Improvements 
Project ($1,200,000 anticipated budget). 
 

2. Question: What has prompted the release of this RFP—is this an automatic on-call renewal or 
is/are there immediate needs that have prompted its release? 
 
SCVOSA Response: There are anticipated upcoming project needs that have prompted release 
of the RFP. 
 

3. Question: What were the most recent interpretative signage projects that were awarded 
through the previous on-call—what were the projects, who was awarded the contract(s), timing 
and budget? 
 
SCVOSA Response: We have not previously issued an on-call contract for interpretive planning 
and design services. 
 

4. Question: How many firms does the Authority plan to select for this on-call? 
 
SCVOSA Response: The Authority will select one firm to provide services under this on-call 
contract. 
 

5. Question: How many does the Authority currently have on-call for interpretative planning and 
design? 



 
SCVOSA Response: The Authority does not currently have any firms under contract for on-call 
interpretive planning and design services. 
 

6. Question: On page 2 of the RFP, it indicated that these services would be integrated with those 
of contracts with landscape architecture, design and construction. Is any of the interpretative 
design already in the existing contracts?  
 
SCVOSA Response: There is some scope provided in our contract for landscape architecture 
services to provide concept-level interpretive design to accommodate the integration of 
interpretive design features into other elements of the public access projects. 
 

7. Question: Is there existing interpretive signage that adheres to the Santa Clara Valley Open 
Space Authority Brand Standards and Style Guide? If so, can you provide their location to 
download? 
 
SCVOSA Response: There are not any existing examples of interpretive signage which we are 
using as a model or template for Authority branding moving forward. 
 

8. Question: The RFP is for Interpretive planning design services, are you looking for firms to 
include examples of interpretive planning, exhibit design, media design, wayfinding, and more, 
or just interpretive planning document examples? 
 
SCVOSA Response: Please include in your proposal examples of interpretive exhibits, 
wayfinding, and other artistic interpretive features. 
 

9. Question: Our interpretive plans can range in length, some quite lengthy, when showing 
relevant experience, is it okay to provide a link for these planning documents rather than adding 
an entire deliverable to the proposal?  
 
SCVOSA Response: Yes, it would be appropriate to provide a link to interpretive planning 
documents. 
 

10. Question: If we are a design and media firm but do not provide fabrication and installation 
services, would you like us to include a fabrication/install team as a sub in our proposal or is 
design-only okay? 
 
SCVOSA Response: Your firm does not need to provide fabrication and installation services. We 
expect the firm that will be hired under this on-call contract will be able to work with fabricators 
and installation firms; however, fabrication, installation, and construction of interpretive 
features are not services requested through this RFP.  
 

11. Question: If we need to travel to Santa Clara, would you like us to include travel costs in our rate 
schedule? 



 
SCVOSA Response: Yes, please include travel costs in your firm’s rate schedule. 
 

12. Question: Do you have any examples of existing interpretive elements the City Authority uses? 
ie. Exhibits, Waysides, etc? 
 
SCVOSA Response: The Authority website shows the general look and feel of our branding and 
the Authority’s Graphic Style Guide is attached to the RFP.  We are not including specific 
examples of current interpretive elements here and are open to ideas that are developed 
through the award of the RFP contract. 
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